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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Erik Sayler 
FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Friday, September 03,2010 12:24 PM 
~Admlnlttr"It_Pa""_Conaunter

To: Dorothy Menasco 

DOCUMENT NO. \llo"1YY-1 C)
Cc: Sonica Bruce; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Pat Brady DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: RE: Dkt 100369~WS - DN 07430~10 

Attachments: 06734-10.pdf 

Hi Dorothy, 
Hopefully I can clear things up. 


By the attached order, the ownership of this utility changed hands. The old owners (Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills 

Estates) filed this request to increase miscellaneous service charges befor~ the change in ownership was approved by the 

Commission. I understand the new owners (Heather Hills Estates Utilities LLC) are planning to withdraw this request. 


As for your questions, no, they are not an interested person or official party. They "are" the party of record. 


Please let me know if you have any questions. 


Thanks. 


Erik Sayler 


From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:11 PM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Sonica Bruce; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams 
Subject: F\N: Dkt 100369-WS - DN 07430-10 

Good afternoon Erik. We received a letter (description below) from Heather Hills Estates Utilities LLC in Docket 
100369-WS. Currently, Docket 100369 is titled: 

Request for approval of proposed changes to increase miscellaneous service charges in Manatee County by Keith 
& Clara Starkey d/bla Heather Hills Estates. 

We will be adding Heather Hills Estates Utilities LLC as an interested person in this docket. Should they be designated 
as an official party? 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy CommiJsion Clerk 
florida Public SffVice Commission 
Off1ce o{Commission Clerk 
,,1550 -4 13-611" 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

9/3/2010 
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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 20108:42 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Dkt 100369-WS - DN 07430-10 

Letter of new owndership/company name. parties need to be added t 

DN 07430-10: 

"Heather Hills Estates Vtilities LLC [Heather Hills Estates] (Stephens) - Letter dated 8/30/10 advising of 

new ownership of business; withdrawing request for an increase in miscellaneous service charges; and 

advising of future filing to reapply for increase in charges under new name." 


9/312010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CIHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

August 05,2010 

Heather Hills Estates 
4925 3rd Street, West 
Bradenton. FL 34207-2608 

Re: Docket No. 100369-WS 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of' proposed changes to increase 
miscellaneous service charges in Manatee County by Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills 
Estates, which was filed in this office on August 02,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If' mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Ernplliyer 

PSC Websitc: hnp:lhvmv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Secti.on 1 Office of Commission Cler./" 

Docket No. 1,00369-WS Date Docketed: OS/02/2010 

Company: Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather 

Title: Request for approval of proposed changes to increase 
miscellaneous service charges in Manatee County by Keith & 
Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates. 

FPSC. eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDismative_Parti._CoUium~l 
DOCUMENT NO. O''tlflf-llJ 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: ____DISTRIBUnON: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA eLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. -Time Schedule 
ProgrJ!JIl Modu I e A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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~ Lase Asslgnmen£ ana ~cneaullng Kecor~ 	 .. age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100369-WS Date Docketed: 01/0212010 Title: 	 Request for approval of proposed changes to increase 
miscellaneous service charges in Manatee County by Keith & 
Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates. 

Company: Keith &Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather 

Official Filing Date: 01/02/2010 Expiration: 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCJlEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmlnt~ FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 
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l. Staff Recommendation NONE 
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